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Michels - DNR, Amber <amber.michels@state.co.us>

PCAP DRMS 2023 Inspection Report and Cost Estimate
Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com> Wed, Sep 13, 2023 at 2:32 PM
To: "Michels - DNR, Amber" <amber.michels@state.co.us>

Amber,

Please see the response and a�ached, updated map.

Thanks!

 

Jodi Schreiber

 

839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212 

Office (719) 275-3264 | Mobile (719) 529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

 

“Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. ”

      –Winston Churchill

 

From: Michels - DNR, Amber <amber.michels@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 2:42 PM
To: Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>
Subject: Re: PCAP DRMS 2023 Inspec�on Report and Cost Es�mate
 
[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

Phase 1 Gas line photos r1.pdf
9513K

Inspection Response 9.13.2023.pdf
553K
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September 13, 2023 

 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

Attn:  Amber Michels 

1001 E. 62nd Ave. 

Denver, CO  80216 

 

RE:  Pueblo County Aggregate Project Inspection Response  

 

 

Ms. Michels, 

 

Here are the responses to each Inspection Topic. 

 

Inspection Topic – Mine Plan 

 

Fremont agrees with the Division’s assessment that the following maps depict the current mine plan and conditions: 
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Haul Route: 

 

 
 

Interior Haul Roads: 
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Inspection Topic – Signs and Markers 

 

Please see the enclosed map updated with a scale bar. 

 

As for the bond, Fremont would like to submit a Technical Revision and Surety Reduction request and will commit 

to keeping the active mine area to 15 acres, plus 14 acres for the haul road.  It is Fremont’s understanding, as 

described in the first response to this inspection that 15 acres will be actively mined following the reclamation of the 

previous 15 acres.  However, full vegetation need not be accomplished prior to moving to the next 15 acres.   

 

 

Thank you, 

 

Jodi Schreiber 
 

Jodi Schreiber 

719-529-0916 

jodi@arycorp.com 




